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This article attributes the Circuit Rider quilt to the collection of the Art Institute of Chicago. It was originally from 
the collection of Emma B Hodge and was given by her as part of a large donation of quilts from her collection to the 
Art Institute in 1966. (Additional information about Mrs. Hodge appears in the Winter 1978 and Spring 1979 issues of 
the JOURNAL) 

In the 1966 AMERICAN QUILTS catalog from the Art Institute (now out of print) 20 quilts are attributed to Mrs. 
Hodges collection. Mine were listed from her collection in the 1978-79 exhibit. One other quilt which was part of her 
collection appears in the catalog but was donated by Mrs. Jennie Hodge Schmidt. 

In an article appearing in THE LADIES! HOME JOURNAL, Jan 1922, two of her quilts which were shown in color were 
later donated to the Art Institute. The two listed in the 1966 catalog and article are Cherry Basket (Accession 
#19.550) and Cherry Tree (Accession #19.546) 

The Circuit Rider (Accession #19.535) is described in the 1966 catalog, "The quilt was made by 40 women of the 
United Brethren Church of Miami, Ohio for the Reverend G C Warvel in plain and figured calicoes, each inscribed with 
the name of its maker. The blocks are quilted in square bands." It is inscribed "Presented to the Rev G C Warvel by the 
class of Low Chapel, Miami, A.C.U.B. Ch." The quilt measures 85" x 95" 
 


